STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Squate, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone:_('8'60') 82'7-:2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
May 4, 2015
- TO: . Parties and Interveno.rs. b
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Actlng Executive Duector\)Q\
RE: DOCKET NO. 459 — Messa.ge Center Management and New Cingular Wireless

PCS, LI.C (AT&T) apphcanon for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and
Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a
telecommunications  facility located at Glastonbury Tax Assessor Map E3, Block
0820, Lot E0002, Seven] 5 Farm ‘Candlewood Road, Glastonbury, Connecticut.

Comments have been received from the Depattment of Public Health, Drinking Water Scctlon
dated April 28, 2015. A copy of the comments is attached for your review.
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

' DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Dannel P. Malloy

. Governor
Jewel Mullen, M.D., M.PH., M. PA Nan W man
Comm:ssnoner T _I_,t,: gove);nOt
April 28, 2015 E}&@ cBU “
Linda Roberts - lVlA?Y:.""“—l 2015 o
Executive Director S : L -
Connecticut Siting Couneil o ’ : _ Connecticut Siting Coungil

. ~ Ten Franklin Square
. New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Docket No. 459: Message Center Management and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)
' -application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the
construction, maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at Glastonbury
Tax Assessor Map E3, Block 0820, Lot E0002, Seven I’s Farm, Candlewood Road, Glastonbury,
Connecticut.
DPH PrOJect # 2015 0179

. Dear Ms. Roberts_:ﬁ
The Drinking. Water Section of the Department of Public Health has éreviewed the application associated
- with Docket No. 459 for potential impacts to any sources of public drinking water supply. This project
does not appear to be in a public water supply source water area; therefore the Drmkmg Water Section

has no comments at this time.

Sincerely,

Eric McPhee
Supervising Environmental Analyst
Drinking Water Sect1on '
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